

## REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL APRIL 24, 2019

CALL TO ORDER	The meeting of April 24, 2019 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79 <sup>th</sup> Street Burbank, Il.	
ROLL CALL	Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman James Grider, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Jason Pyle, Mayor Dan M. Foy and Clerk Barry J. Szymczak. Absent: Attorney Vince Cainkar and Treasurer Viverito.	
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.	
JOURNAL	Alderman Grider made a motion seconded by Alderman Contreras to approve the minutes of April 10, 2019. The motion was unanimously approved by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.	
CURRENT BILLS	Alderman Grider then made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to approve the current list of bills. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.	
CLERK'S REPORT	A bid opening was held on Tuesday April 16, 2019 (a) 10:00 AM in Council Chambers for the 2019 Street Rehabilitation Program (Bond fund – $77^{th}$ Street). The following companies submitted bids:	
	Lindahl Brothers	\$1,510,190.35
	M & J Asphalt	\$1,675,502.10
	Triggi Construction	\$1,491,020.60
	A second bid opening was held on Tuesday April 16, 2019 @ 10:15 AM in Council Chambers for the CDBG Street Rehabilitation Program. The following companies submitted bids.	
	Lindahl Brothers	\$206,519.00
	Chicagoland Paving	\$235,000.00
	M & J Asphalt	\$215,403.25
	Triggi Construction	\$258,060.50
	City Vehicle Stickers went on sale Monday April 22 <sup>nd</sup> and will remain on sale until May 31 <sup>st</sup> .	
DEPT. OF ADMINIS- TRATION	Mayor Foy asked for a motion to re-appoint Claude Haerr to the Fire / Police Commission for a 3 year term which expires on April 24, 2022. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.	

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (CONT'D.)

## DEPT. OF ADMINIS-TRATION (CONT'D.)

Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to re-appoint Ken Turner as Chairman of the Zoning Committee for a 3 tear term which expires on April 24, 2022. The motion was made by Alderman Piznarski and seconded by Alderman Pyle. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to re-appoint Thomas Gename to the Police Pension Board for a 1 year term which expires April 24, 2020. The motion was made by Alderwoman Gagle and seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to re-appoint Jack Touhy to the Police Pension Board for a 2 year term which expires on April 24, 2021. The motion was made by Alderman Piznarski and seconded by Alderman Pyle. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

DEPT. OF<br/>PUBLIC<br/>SAFETYAlderwoman Barb Gagle made a motion seconded by Alderman Pacella to hire Michael<br/>Dembkowski as Police Officer for the Burbank Police Department. Starting date for the candidate<br/>will be May 12. 2019. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle,<br/>Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman<br/>Piznarski and Alderman Pyle. The candidate was sworn in by Claude Haerr of the Fire / Police<br/>Commission. Mayor Foy read a brief biography.

Alderwoman Gagle then made a motion seconded by Alderman Contreras to hire Zachary Saragosa as Police Officer for the Burbank Police Department, subject to successful physical examination results. Starting date for the candidate will be May 12, 2019. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle. The candidate was sworn in by Claude Haerr of the Fire / Police Commission. Mayor Foy read a brief biography.

Alderwoman Gagle made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson to authorize the City of Burbank to purchase 2-2020 Ford Explorer Police Cruisers for an amount not to exceed \$85,000.00 which includes 3 trade-ins and accessories. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Alderwoman Gagle then introduced Police Chief Richard Shore who made a presentation to P.O. Sarah Jasperse for her assistance on rescuing a resident from a house fire on March 21, 2019.

DEPT. OF<br/>PUBLIC<br/>WORKSAlderman Mitch Piznarski made a motion seconded by Alderman Contreras to authorize the City of<br/>Burbank to Purchase a second riding lawn mower for the Department of Public Works for an<br/>amount not to exceed \$6000.00. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye:<br/>Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman<br/>Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

NEW<br/>BUSINESS<br/>(PUB. WORKS)Alderman Mitchell Piznarski made a motion seconded by Alderman Contreras to award Triggi<br/>Construction as low bidder for the 2019 Street Rehabilitation Project (77th Street) in the amount of<br/>\$1,491,020.60. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle,<br/>Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman<br/>Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Alderman Piznarski then made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to award Lindahl Brothers as low bidder for the 2019 CDBG Street Rehabilitation Program (Meade Ave. – 79<sup>th</sup> to 77<sup>th</sup> Street) in the amount of \$206,519.00. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye; Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES (CONT'D.)

NEWAlderman Contreras informed the Council and audience that the next meeting of the Midway NoiseBUSINESSAbatement Council would be held on Thursday April 25<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 PM at the Mayfield Banquet Hall(ZONING)6072 West Archer Ave. in Chicago.

**CITIZEN'S REPORT** The Chair recognized Charles Bandusky 8548 South LaVergne who inquired about future business in the City and a blight situation at 5601 West 83<sup>rd</sup> Street, which would be addressed by the Police and Blight Departments.

The Chair then recognized Frank Pryztula 8503 South Oak Park who made a donation on behalf of his family to the Burbank Fire Department's upcoming Pancake Breakfast. Mr. Pryztula attended his last Council meeting as he is moving to Florida. He will be missed and the City of Burbank wishes the Pryztula Family the very best.

The Chair then recognized a concerned citizen residing at 8615 South Melvina who expressed displeasure with traffic problems in his area, as well as snow removal and defacing of concrete in certain areas. The Mayor assured him these matters would be looked at extensively and discussed with the proper department heads.

The Chair then invited anyone from Reavis High School to have their government class forms signed at the adjournment of the Council Meeting.

MOTION TO<br/>ADJOURNThere being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by<br/>Alderwoman Gagle and seconded by Alderman Contreras with unanimous voice approval and so<br/>declared by the Chair.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM.

Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk

APPROVED